
Page 1 of 3 

STEVENSVILLE AIRPORT BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

FEBRUARY 13, 2024 – 5:30 P.M. 

STEVENSVILLE TOWN HALL 
 

 

STEVENSVILLE AIRPORT BOARD: 

  Craig Thomas – Airport Board Chairman 

  Rich Perry  

  Dustin Wood 

  Brian Germane 

  Jim Johnson 

  John Stratton  

  Wally Smith – Council Representative 

 

 

 

STEVENSVILLE AIRPORT REPRESENTATIVES: 

  Tyler Reed – Airport Engineer (MMI) 

  Kevin Kittleson – Airport Engineer (MMI) 

  William Rowe – Airport Manager  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

MARC ROY 

JERRY HOVER 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

a. Meeting began at 5:30 PM.   

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes were not available to approve. 

 

3. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

       An Engineer’s report was not available. 

  

4. OLD BUSINESS 

There was no Old Business. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Appointment of Board Chairman 

 

Brian Germane nominated Craig Thomas, Rich Perry seconded.  Craig and Wally abstained. 

 

b. Appointment of Secretary 

 

Craig Thomas nominated Brian Germane, Rich Perry seconded.  Brian and Wally abstained. 

 

c. Introduction of Mayor Bob Michalson 

 

Mayor Michalson introduced himself and discussed Airport Meeting agendas.  Supporting docs need to be included 

with agenda requests or they won’t be approved.  Mayor Michalson is committed to learning about the airport and 

supporting it.  He directed the Board to reduce our meeting frequency to every other month.  He also distributed 



Page 2 of 3 

copies of “Robert’s Rules of Order” which discussed public meeting etiquette.  Brian Germane expressed concern 

that reducing our meeting frequency will reduce the small amount of momentum that we do have.  Brian stated 

that regular meetings hold us all accountable to one another, the airport, and the community.  Rich Perry agreed.  

Mayor Michalson stated that we could hold a special meeting if necessary.  Otherwise, we are to meet every other 

month. 

 

d. Introduction of Councilmember Representative Wally Smith 

 

Councilmember Wally Smith introduced himself and asked that we help him understand some of the many 

acronyms we use when discussing airport and flying operations. 

 

d. Introduction of Board Member Jim Johnson 

       Jim introduced himself and discussed his previous experience. 

 

f. Introduction of Board Member John Stratton 

 

John was not in attendance, but Will spoke about him.  John is a parachute rigger and is looking to lease Block 6, Lot 

6 to construct a new hangar.  The Board was asked to vote and approve the lease.  Rich Perry made the motion, 

Brian Germane seconded the motion.  All approved. 

 

g. AWOS 

 

Will discussed the existing AWOS.  He cannot replace the existing OSI radio due to warranty reasons.  Another 

option would be to replace the entire AWOS.  Jim was in favor of replacing.  32S received $144,000 from a Senator 

Tester grant.  Will is going to investigate whether the grant funds can be used for the purpose of the AWOS.  Tyler 

gave a history of the AWOS system and discussed the siting limitations.  Public comment suggested that we 

investigate upgrading to an AWOS 3.  All agreed. 

 

h. Grant Funds 

 

Future projects slated for grant funding include pavement maintenance and the AWOS.  Funding would not be 

available until 2025. 

 

i. Surplus Property 

 

Will stated that the airport owns equipment that has not been used and that we could surplus the items.  The list 

includes the previous courtesy car, a pull-behind broom, and a back-hoe.  The Board was asked to vote and approve 

surplusing the items.  The Board unanimously voted to surplus the items. 

 

j. Ordinance 141 

 

Will presented a proposed update to Ordinance 141 which addresses the various Airport Ordinances, Resolutions, 

and Policies.  Will distributed copies to all in attendance.  See attached. 

 

6. Old Business 

 

- Rich Perry asked about the status of the gravel pit.  Tyler Reed indicated that he was waiting on a response 

from an MM senior geologist that we are hoping can help with the RFP language.  No further information at 

this time. 

- A question was asked regarding the status of the current year’s budget.  Will stated that as of Jan1, 2024 we 

had only used 27% of our annual budget.  At the same time last year, we had used 68% of our annual budget. 

- SAF gave an update – Mike spoke about their previous monthly meeting.  He thanked the Mayor for his 

attendance.  The next monthly meeting is scheduled for  Friday 2/23.   



Page 3 of 3 

- Jim Johnson asked about how the proceeds from the gravel pit will be spent.  Brian Germane stated that at this 

time, we don’t know what those funds will look like.  Until we have an RFP, it’s approved by both the Board 

and Town Council, published, and we have at least one offer, we would be speculating as to what the potential 

annual revenue could be.  The Mayor added that the county’s attorney and the city’s attorney were to meet to 

discuss further but there was no update.  The Mayor stated that he would look into the matter.   

- Craig Thomas announced that, in accordance with our new meeting schedule, the next Airport Board meeting 

will take place on April 9, 2024. 

 

7. Adjournment 

 

        -      Craig Thomas asked for a motion to adjorn the meeting @19:12.  The motion was made, seconded, and 

approved. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  










